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From: Beth Delaney 
Sent: Friday, 17 May 2024 9:02 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Juliette Brassington <Juliette.Brassington@dfat.gov.au>; FND Executive Office 

Subject: RE: UNRWA payment certified  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Many thanks 

Beth Delaney 

_______________________________ 
First Assistant Secretary | DFAT Preventing Sexual Exploitation Abuse and Harassment Champion 
Humanitarian Division   
T  | M  @AusHumanitarian 

Executive Assistant: 
Executive Officer: 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 8:20 AM 
To: Beth Delaney <Beth.Delaney@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Juliette Brassington <Juliette.Brassington@dfat.gov.au>; FND Executive Office 

Subject: RE: UNRWA payment certified  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Dear Beth 

Apologies for the delay. Confirming payment was successfully sent . 

Thanks

From: Beth Delaney <Beth.Delaney@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 6:27 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Juliette Brassington <Juliette.Brassington@dfat.gov.au>; FND Executive Office 
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Subject: Re: UNRWA payment certified [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Hi
, just wanted to confirm this payment went 

Best 
Beth 

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Wednesday 15 May 2024 at 3:56:43 PM 
To: "Beth Delaney" <Beth.Delaney@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: "Juliette Brassington" <Juliette.Brassington@dfat.gov.au>, " @dfat.gov.au>, 

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: UNRWA payment certified  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Hi Beth, 

As discussed has advised the payment will be sent tomorrow 

Regards

Phone  | Mobile 

From: Beth Delaney <Beth.Delaney@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 1:42 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Juliette Brassington <Juliette.Brassington@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: UNRWA payment certified  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Hi 
As discussed, 

 The payment was certified and requested through Aidworks this 
morning – Payment event reference - 
Very grateful any advice on when payment would be possible. 
Best 
Beth 

Beth Delaney 

_______________________________ 
First Assistant Secretary | DFAT Preventing Sexual Exploitation Abuse and Harassment Champion 
Humanitarian Division   
T  | M | @AusHumanitarian 
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From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 10:37 AM 
To:   
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; Juliette Brassington <Juliette.Brassington@dfat.gov.au>;  
@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au; @dfat.gov.au>; Gemma Huggins 

<Gemma.Huggins@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] DFAT UNRWA Arrangement - attached for urgent signature [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

[ALERT] This email originates from outside of UNRWA. Please be cautious when opening links or attachments or when replying 
the sender.  

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi
 
Thank you for your confirmaƟon. Payment has been acƟoned at this end. It should be in the nominated account on 
Friday. 
 
Best, 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Director | Protracted Crises  
Humanitarian Division 
P | M  
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From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 2:04 AM 
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
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] DFAT UNRWA Arrangement  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

[ALERT] This email originates from outside of UNRWA. Please be cautious when opening links or attachments or when replying 
the sender.  

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear  
 
Please find aƩached a copy of the countersigned grant arrangement. The commencement date for the arrangement 
is 17 May. We will endeavour to have the iniƟal tranche payment to UNRWA’s account very soon aŌer. 
 
Very best, 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Director | Protracted Crises  
Humanitarian Division 
P | M  
 

From: Juliette Brassington <Juliette.Brassington@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 8:19 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>;   

 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] DFAT UNRWA Arrangement  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear
 
Confirming we have countersigned the Arrangement. We will return to you first thing tomorrow morning and 
process the payment as quickly as we can.  
 

 
 and we will stay in touch on next steps.  

 
Best, JulieƩe 
 
 
Juliette Brassington 
_______________________________ 
Assistant Secretary 
Protracted Crises Resilience and Partnerships Branch | Humanitarian Division 
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Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
T  | M  
 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 5:32 PM 
To: ;  
Cc: Juliette Brassington <Juliette.Brassington@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] DFAT UNRWA Arrangement  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  many thanks.  
 
We will get to processing payment tomorrow and will return the countersigned copy 
 
Thank you.  
 
Cheers, 
 

_______________________________ 
Director | Protracted Crises  
Humanitarian Division 
P | M  

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 6:04 AM 
To:   
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Cc: Juliette Brassington <Juliette.Brassington@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  
@dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: DFAT UNRWA Arrangement  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 
 

[ALERT] This email originates from outside of UNRWA. Please be cautious when opening links or attachments or when replying 
the sender.  

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear  
 
Please find aƩached the Arrangement covering the AUD$6m for UNRWA’s urgent signature. 
 
I would be grateful if you could please return a scan of the signed copy along with a request for payment. Once 
received, we will countersign, return a copy of the Arrangement to you and make payment.  
 
Grateful confirmaƟon also that UNRWA’s bank account details are correct.  
 
Warm regards, and thanks, 
 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Director | Protracted Crises  
Protracted Crises, Resilience and Partnerships Branch  
Humanitarian Division  
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
P | M  
dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn 

 
© Kim Hill, Among Women (2011) 
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and community. 
We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 
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